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Yours Faithfully

S.

78

s.78

MEU District President
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E.73(2) - Irrelevant

From: S 78 s78

Sent: Tuesdav, 7 March 2023 2:11 PM
To: s. 78 s.78

Subject: RE: Biloela CCS CFMEU meeting
Hi

See below. Trust you've also approach CS Energy for comment?

Attributable to a Spokesperson for the Minister for Energy

“The Minister was unable to attend due to a pre-arranged Regional Cabinet sitting in Townsville followed by the
announcement that the Palaszczuk Government will own and deliver CopperStrinia 2.0, unlocking more than 5500
billion dollars in new critical minerals in regional Queensland.

Queenslanders have worked hard to build a publicly owned energy system ihat means our energy workers and their
communities have certainty about their future with a Job Security Guarantee.

Queensland'’s publicly owned coal-fired power stations will cortinue to play an important role in our future energy
system as clean energy hubs. We will not shut the gate on these power stations, their workers, or communities who
will play a leading role in the energy transformation.”

Lines on Government’s Energy Plan, attributable to a Sriokesperson for the Minister for Energy

“The Queensland Energy and Jobs Plan is all about « juture of cheaper, cleaner and secure energy for Queenslanders,
powering good jobs in new regional industries.

It's an achievable plan that will deliver more jobs in more industries, affordable power, lower emissions, and stronger
economic growth.

Regional Queensland is at the centre cf this clean energy industrial revolution, unleashing 100,000 new industrial
jobs in hydrogen, renewables, manutucturing and critical minerals. Importantly, around 95% of this S62 billion this
plan will be invested in regional Oueersland.

Our plan means we can invest i skills, training and support for both our existing energy sector workforce and
creating the new jobs and careers of tomorrow, because it's a plan that serves people, not profits.”

s.78

From: s.78

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 12:43 PM

To: s.78 s.78
S. 78 s.78

Subject: Biloela CCS CFM EU meeting
Hi

This morning we had from the CFMEU on the program to talk about CCS and a Biloela community
meeting they held last night to discuss the technology.

s. 78 s.78 : he wants to see governments fund a

feasibility study into implementing CCS at some of QLD’s newer coal fired power generators, such as C4.
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Is.73(2) - Irrelevant I

s. 78

From: s.78

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 2:08 PM

To: s.78 s.78 :

Subject: RE: Gladstone Today media enquiry re: MEU community event

Hil S's/78
Attributable to a Spokesperson for the Minister for Energy

“The Minister was unable to attend due to a pre-arranged Regional Cabinet sitting in Townzviile followed by the
announcement that the Palaszczuk Government will own and deliver CopperString 2.0, unlocking more than 5500
billion dollars in new critical minerals in regional Queensland.

Queenslanders have worked hard to build a publicly owned energy system that means our energy workers and their
communities have certainty about their future with a Job Security Guarantee.

Queensland'’s publicly owned coal-fired power stations will continue to play an important role in our future energy
system as clean energy hubs. We will not shut the gate on these power stations, their workers, or communities who
will play a leading role in the energy transformation.”

Lines on Government’s Energy Plan, attributable to a Spokesperson for the Minister for Energy

“The Queensland Energy and Jobs Plan is all about a future of cheaper, cleaner and secure energy for Queenslanders,
powering good jobs in new regional industries.

It's an achievable plan that will deliver more jobs in mer2 industries, affordable power, lower emissions, and stronger
economic growth.

Regional Queensland is at the centre of this clean erergy industrial revolution, unleashing 100,000 new industrial
jobs in hydrogen, renewables, manufacturing and critical minerals. Importantly, around 95% of this 562 billion this
plan will be invested in regional Queensland.

Our plan means we can invest in skills, training and support for both our existing energy sector workforce and
creating the new jobs and careers of temorrow, because it’s a plan that serves people, not profits.”

From:| S- /8 s.78
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 1:22 PM
To: s. 78 s.78

Subject: Gladstone Today media enquiry re: MEU community event
Hi
I've just left a message on your phone.

| am writing a story about a community forum in Biloela on Monday night about the impact of higher renewable
energy targets and plans to close coal-fired power stations.

The Callide MP has accused Minister de Brenni of being a "no show" and provided a list of attendees with the
Minister on it. Can | get some clarity around what's happened? Whether he was indeed invited at all?

Also, can | get some comment on the government's plan to transition workers as the the time to close the power

stations inches closer.
1

RTI Application 23128RM - Document 19 of 40




My deadline is 9.30am tomorrow. As you can imagine, weekly papers go to print at strange times.

Cheers,

s.78 s.78
Journalist

5.49 - CTPI - Personal
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